
From:  "Flynt, Jimmie" <FlyntJ@DBPD.US> 
To:  VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> 

Subject:  RE: Ranum and Booth 
Date:  Fri, 16 May 2014 09:11:36 -0400 

•       200.13 - Knowledge and Adherence to Laws and Directives
•       200.138 - False Statements 
•       204.11 - Conduct in Arresting and Dealing With Law Violators
•       1006.24 - Use of Force (Strikes to the Head)
•       1006.39 – Unauthorized Actions Regarding Use of Force

The first three deals with Ranum, all five deals with Booth.

All has been sent to FDLE.

Jimmie Flynt 
Public Information Officer
Daytona Beach Police Department
129 Valor Blvd, Daytona Beach FL 32114
Office: 386-671-5123 
Fax: 386-671-3351
Email: flyntj@dbpd.us
“True peace is not merley the absence of tension…” Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr.
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